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MEMORANDUM FOR: Samuel J. Chilk
Secretary to the Commission

FROM: James M. Taylor, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: CIVIL PENALTY HEARING
NORTH AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC.
LICENSE NO. 37-23370-01; EA-85-01

An Order ‘mposing Civil Monetary Penalties was issued on August 7, 1985 to
North American Inspection, Inc. pursuant to 10 CFR § 2.205. The Order
required tte licensee to pay total penalties of $5,000 and provided an
opportunity to request a hearing on the Order. By letter dated August 16,
1985, the 1icensee requested a hearing. Copies of the hearing request

and the Order are enclosed.

For your convenience we have developed the enclosed draft Notice of Hearing
which should be published in the Federal Register.

(s
y i

James M. Taylor, Director
0ffice of Inspection and Enforcement

Enclosures:
1. Proposed Notice of Hearing and
Service List
2. Request for Hearing
3. Order Imposing Civil Monetary Penalties

oL
William Dircks, EDO
Herzel H.E. Plaine, GC

bcc:
PDR Enforcement Coordinators
J. Taylor, IE RI, RII, RIII, RIV, RV
J. Axelrad, IE L. Cobb, IE
E. Flack, IE V. Miller, NMSS
J. Lieberman, ELD D. Nussbaumer, OSP
L. Cuoco, ELD IE:ES File
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

In the Matter of ;
NORTH AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC. ; License No. 37-23370-01
)

P.0. Box 88 EA 85-01
Laurys Station, Pennsylvania 18059

NOTICE OF HEARING

North American Inspection, Inc. (the Licensee) of Laurys Station,
Pennsylvania, is the holder of NRC License No. 37-23370-01 which
authorizes the Licensee to possess and use radioactive materials in
accordance with the conditions specified therein.

On February 6, 1985, the Regional Administrator, Region I, pursuant
to Section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended (42 U.S.C.
2282), and 10 CFR 2.205 of the Commission's regulations, served upon the
Licensee a Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil
Penalties (Notice). This Notice alleged that violations of Commission
requirements had occurred and set forth cumulative civil penalties to be
assessed equally among the violations. The violations were identified as
a result of two inspections of the Licensee's activities conducted on
October 18-19, 1984 and January 10 and 16, 1985, at the Licensee's
facility located in Laurys Station, Pennsylvania, and at field sites
located in Bethlehem, Pennsylvania and Lebanon, New Jersey.

The Licensee responded to the Notice by letters dated February 21 and
26, 1985 a. 4 April 10, 1985. After consideration of the Licensee's response,
the Director, Office of Inspection and Enforcement, issued an Order

Imposing Civil Monetary Penalties on August 7, 1985 (50 Fed. Reg. 33130,
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August 16, 1985), in the total amount of $5,000. By letter dated
August 16, 1985, the Licensee requested a hearing.
Pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the
regulations in Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 2, notice is
hereby given that a hearing will be held before [the Honorable __ |

Administrative Law Judge] [an Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (Board),

consisting of . ,and ] at a time to be set by the i
[Administrative Law Judge] [Board]. ‘
The issues before the [Administrative Law Judge] [Board] to be
considered and decided shall be:
(a) Whether the Licensee was in noncompliance with the
Commission's requirements as set forth in the February 6, 1985,
Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty;
and,
(b) Whether the August 7, 1985, Order Imposing Civil Monetary
Penalties should be sustained.
Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.705, an answer to this Notice may be filed by
the Licensee not later than 20 days from the date of publication of this

Notice in the Federal Register.

A prehearing cénference will be held by the [Administrative Law
Judge] [Board] at a date and place to be set by the [Administrative Law
Judge] [Board] to consider pertinent matters in accordance with the
Commission's Rules of Practice. The date and place of hearing will be

set at or after the prehearing conference and notice in the Federal

Register.
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Required papers shall be filed by mail or telegram addressed to the
Secretary of the Commission, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, D.C. 20555, Attention: Chief, Public Proceedings Staff, or
by delivery to the Commission's Public Document Room, 1717 H Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C.

Pending further order of the [Administrative Law Judge] [Board],
parties are required to file, pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR
2.708, an original and two (2) copies of each document with the
Commission. Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.785, the Commission authorizes an
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board to exercise the authority and
perform the review functions which would otherwise be exercised and
performed by the Commission. The Appeal Board will be designated
pursuant to 10 CFR 2.787, and notice as to membership will be published
in the Federal Register.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Samuel J. ChiTk
Secretary to the Commission

Dated in Washington, D.C.
this day of , 1985,
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

In the Matter of
NORTH AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC. l.icense No. 37-23370-01

P.0. Box 88 EA-85-01
Laurys Station, Pennsylvania 18059 )

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that copies of NOTICE OF HEARING in the above-captioned
proceeding have been served on the following by deposit in the United
States mail, first class, or, as indicated by an asterisk, through
deposit in the Nuclear Regulatory Commission's internal mail system,
this day of , 1985,

Robert K. Shumway, President

North American Inspection, Inc.
P.0. Box 88

Laurys Station, Pennsyivania 18059

(Administrative Law Judge)* or
(Atomic Safety and Licensing Board)*
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Panel*
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Lillian M. Cuoco*

Susan Chidakel*

Counsel for NRC Staff

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission .
Washington, D.C. 20555

Docketing and Service Section*
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commicssion
Washington, D.C. 20555

Office of the Secretary
of the Commission
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North American inspection, Inc.

P.O. Box 88
Laurys Station, PA 18059
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Office of Inspection and Enforcement
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
wWashington, D 2055
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A'RC Conclusion

For the above reasons. the NRC staff
be'ieves that the violation occurred as
stated Acrrevious'y stated, although
the NRC staff does recognize that the
licensee has taken corrective actions.
mitigation of the proposed penalty is not
warranted. Thus. the violastion cccurred
as stated end a civil penalty in the
amount of £50,000 is appropriate.

|FR Doc 85-19619 Filed 8-15-85. 845 am)
BILLUING CODE 76800 ' -4

[Docket No. 30-20982, License No. 37-
2337001, EA 85-01)

North Ameiican Inspection, Inc.; Order
Impasing Civil Monetary Penaities

North American Inspection. Inc., 3906
Main Street. P.O. Box 88. Laurys Staticn,
Pennsylvania (the "licensee"). is the
holder of License No. 37-23370-01 (the
“license”) issued by the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (the “NRC")
which euthorizes the licensee to possess
and use radioactive materials in
accordance with conditions specified
therein. License No. 37-23370-01 was
issued on Apnl 5, 1984

I

A safety inspection of the licensee's
activities under the license was
conducted on October 16-19, 1954 at the
licensee's fazility in Laurys Station,
Pennsylvania, and at a radiography field
site in Bethlehem, Penns; Ivania
Ancther NRC safety inspection was
conducted on Jerua®y 10, 1885 at the
licensee s facility in Laurys Station,
Pennsyivania and on January 16, 1925 at
¢ rediography field site in Lebanon. New
Jersey. As a result of the inspections, the
NRC staff determined that the licensee
kad not conducted its activities in full
compliance with NRC requirements. A
written Notice of Violation and
Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalties
was served upon the licensee by letter
dated Fehmiarm' A 1385 The Nntice
slaled the nature of the violations, the
provisions of the NEC's requirements
that the licensee had violated. and the
emcunt of the civi] penalties. Responses
dated February 21 and 26, 1985 to the
Notice of Violation and Proposed
Imposition of Civi! Penalties were
received from the licensee. In addition,
at the request of the NRC, a finencial
statement was provided by the licensee
by letter dated April 10, 1685.

i

Upon consideration of the licensee's
reponses and the statements of fact,
explanations. and arguments for

remission or mitigation of the proposed
civil penalties contained therein, as set
forth in the Appendix to this Order, the
Director, Office of Inspection and
Enforcement, bas determined thet the
violations occurred as stated and that
the peralties proposed for the violations
designated in the Notice of Violation
and Proposed Lmposition of Civil
Penalties should be imposed.

v

In view of the foregoing and pursuant
to section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act
of 1854, as amended (42 U.S.C. 2282,
Pub. L 96-295). and 10 CFR 2.205, it is
bereby ordered that:

The licensee pay civil penalties in the
amount of Five Thousand Dollars
($5.000) within thirty days of the date of
this Order, by check. draft, or money
order, payable to the Treasurer of the
United States end mailed to the Director
of the Office of Inspection and
Enforcement, USNRC, Washungton, D.C.
20555.

v

The licensee may, within thirty days
of the date of this Order, request a
bearing A request for a hearing shall be
addressed to the Director, Office of
Inspection and Enforcement. A copy of
the hearing regues! shall also be sent to
the Executive Legal Director, USNRC.
Washington. D.C 20555. If & hearing is
requested. the Commission will issue an
Order designating the time and place of
the hearing Upon failure of the licensee
to request @ hearing within thirty deys
of the date of this Order, the provisions
of this Order shall be effective without
further proceedings and. if payment has
not been made by that time, the matter
may be referred to the Attorney General
for collection.

Vi

In the event the licensee requests a
hearing as provided above. the issues to
be considered st such hearing shall be:

(a) Whether the licensee violated NRC
requirements &s set forth in the Notice
of Violation and Proposed Lmposition of
Civil Penalties: and

(b) Whether, on the basis of such
violations, this Order should be
sustained.

Datec ot Bethesda. Mary.and this 7th day
of Augus! 1985

For the Nuciear Regulatory Commission.
James M. Taylor,

Director. Office of Inspection and
Enforcement.
Appendix—Evaluation and Conclusion

In the licensee's February 21 and 28
1885 and April 10. 1985 response: 1o the
Notice of Violation and Proposed

Impos!tion of Civil Penalties dated
February 6, 1885, the licensee denies
some of the violations and admits
others. requests reduction of the severity
level of the violations: and requests that
the penalties be waived. claiming that
imposition of the civil penalties will be a
finencial burden to the company.
Provided below are (1) a restatement of
each violation: [2) a summary of the
Licensee’s response regai ding each
violation; and (3) the NRC's evaluation
of the licensee’'s response.

Restotement of Violation A

10 CFR 34.3!(a) requires that no
individual ect as e radiographer until
that individual can demonstrate his
unders anding of the instructions which
be has received regarding the subjects
covered in Appendix A of Part 34 and
hes successfully completed a written
test and a field examunation on the
subjects covered.

Contrary to the above, en October 18,
1684, at a field site in Bethlehem,
Pennsylvenia, Individuals were
permitted to act as rediographers prior
to demonstrating their understanding of
the subjects outlined in Appendix A of
Part 34, prior to passing & written test,
and prior to demonstrating their
competence to use the licensee's
rac ographic exposure devices. survey
instruments, and related bandling tools.

Summary of Licensee's Response
Regarding Violoton A

The licensee concedes that. for
Individual B, management did not
produce documents to support
Individual B's radiographer status at the
time of the inspection.

NRC Evcluotion of Licensee's Response
Regcrding Violation A

At the time of the inspection, the
licensee's President (who was also the
acting Rediation Safety Officer), the
licensee’s Operations Manager, and
Individual A, who is the busband of
Individual B, eech told the NRC
inspectors that Individual B was only
quelified to be a Radiographer's
Assistant. At the time of the inspection
and et the enforcement conference on
Novemlber 14, 1884, the licensee did not
provide any information tc indicate that
Individual B hed completed all training
requirements of the licenze and 10 CFR
Part 34. A recent inspection conducted
on June 13 and 14, 1985 at NAl revealed
thet Individual B had completed the
radiographer’s examination in April
1884, but did not compete the required
practical factors test until Fsbruary
1885 Since Individual B performed as a
radiographer without having satisfied

3
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the required program for qualification.
the viclation remains as stated.

The fact that Individual C elso
yorformed gs & rudiographer without
cempleting the required training was not
disputed in the licensee's response.
Therefore the violation remains as
propesed

rAectotement of Viclotion B

iv Gi K 55 sl fequues Lhe radiowrepher
or radiographer’s assistant 10 maintain
cirect surveillance of the operation to
protect against unauthorized entry into a
mgh radiation area.

Contrary 1o the above. on October 18
1554 8! a field site in Bethlehen.
Penrsylvania, 8 high radiation area
existed in @ building adjacent to the
erea where radiographic operations
wee being performec. and direct
surveillance was not maintained to
protect against unauthorized entry intg"
the h:gh raciation area
Resintement of Violction C.2

10 CFR 20.105/b) requires that
rediation levels in unrestricted areas be
limited so that an individual who was
continuously presen! in the area could
not rece:ve a dose in excess of 2
miilirems in any hour or 100 millirems in
&ny seven conseculive days

Contrary 10 the above, on October 18
1984 2! a fieid site in Bethlehem,
Pennsylvania. radiation levels of 200
miliirems per hour existed i an
unrestricled area of an adjacent building
when radiography was being conducted
using @ cobali-60 source Access to this
ares was not controlled for the purposes
of radiation proteciion

S:mmery of Licersee's Response
Regording Violations Bead C.1

The licensee's responce states that as
& service company they were
subordinate to Bettleher Stee!
Corporation’s Radiation Scfety Program
The licensee’s ccnsultant states that the
NRC inspector did not identify the area
correctly. access was lim:ted and

Pos ioim Bk SOV SIGANDE NES
maintained. The consultant further
states " where the readings were
tanen by the inspector in the adjecent
bey was at an overhead roli-up position
&nd was the wors! exposure condit on
fortheday. . .”

NRC Evcluagtion of Licensee'. Rezponse
Regerding Violations B aad C.2

The Licensee’s contention that it is
subordinate to Bethlehex Steel's
Rzd.ation Safety Program is incorrect.
end demonstrates an inadequate
understanding of the responsibilities of
&8n NRC licensee. The inspectors
observed that licensee personne! d.d not

survey and contro! access 1o the storage
bay adjacent to the end of the building
where radiography was taking place.
and 1n this area, the NRC inspector
measured a radialion dose rate of 200
millirems per hour. Although the
licensee contends that Bethiehem was
ev.are of 1ts raciography activity and
restricied personnel from being in the
erez. Bothlehem Steel reprecentatives
informed the inspectors that their Fire
Marshall was required 1o enter this area
periodically during his routine tours of
the Bethlehem facuity. The licensee
achnow ledges that it did not maintain
direct surveillance of thus area.
Therefore. the violations remain as
proposed.

Restaiemem of Viclaon C2

10 CFR 20 105(b) requires that
radietion levels m unrestricted areas be
limited so that an individua! who was
centinuounsly present in the area could
not receive a dose in excess of 2
millirems in any howr or 100 mullirems in
&ny seven consecutive days.

Contrary to the above, oo Ociober 4,
1884 radiation levels in excess of the
limits set forth in 10 CFR 20.105(b)
exisled in a restaurant which is iocated
44 feet from the licensee's tacility in
Laurys Station, Pennsylvania in which
rad.ography took place.

Regerding Violotian C.2

The licensee contends that the
radiation levels outside the Lcensee's
facility in Laurvs Statioz. Pennsyivania
never exceeded the limits of 10 CFR
20.108.

NRC Evaluction of Licensee s Response
Regording Violation (L2

The licensee's survey report for
October 4, 1884. which was examined &:
the time of the NRC inspection.
indicated that e radiation leve! of two
millirems per hour existed at 200 feet
from the source in all directions. While
the licensee now contends that this
recorded survey is in eor, the Licensee
does not provide the reasons why the
record of t'ie survey was incomrect, and
did not provide aoy icformatior in their
response regarding the sctual radiation
levels measured by the radiographer in
the unrestncted arez in the vicinity of
the Laurys Station facility. This would
include the areas outside the unshielded
bey drors on the south side of the
fecility. and all otber areas to which
access is not controlled by the Hcensee.
Therefors, the violation remains as

proposed

—
Restotement! of Violation D

10 CFR 34.29b) requires that each
entrance used for personnel scoess 10
the high radiation area in a permanen!
radiographc installation have both
visible and aucible waming signals o
warmn of the presence of rudiation. The
visible signa!l is required tc be actuated
by rediation whenever the soavoe is
exposed and the auditle signal is
required to be actuated when un attempt
is made to enter the installation while
the source is exposed.

Contrary to the above o5 of October
18, 1984. the permanent radiographic
instaliation located in the Levrrs
Station. Pennsylvania facility did not
have the required waming signals
installed.

Summary of Licensee s Response
Regarding Viokaison D

The licensee contends that the facility
loceted in Lav=ys Station, Pennsvivenia
is DO! a permenent radiographic
mstallation.

NRC Evalucton of Licensee's Response
Regcrding Viviaian D

10 CFR 34.29 defines & permanent
rediographic installationas . . . a
shielded installation or structure
cesigned or intended for radiography
end in whick radiography is regular!y
pesformed.”

In their respanse, the licensee
incicates tha! toe Laurys Station facility
is & shielded sructure and also
indicates that two diferent radiography
firms have performed radiography there
sir.ce a. leest 1073, Further, information
supplied by the licensee to the NRC
incicated tha! this facility was used
regulariv between Apsil and October 1.
1654. Since the fadlity is shielded.
epparently inlended for radicgrephy.
&nd raciogrephy was regularly
performed there. the Laurys Station
fecility met the defizticn of &
“permanent raciographic installaticn”
&s defined by 10 CFR 34.2(h) Therclore.
s:nce the required warniag signals were
not installed. e violation of 10 CFR 34.29
remaics 8s preposed

Resiatement of Violctions E 1. E2 ond
E3

10 CFR 71.5/&) requires tha! licensed
meteriz] being transpar’2d comply with
the applicable requiremexnts of the
regulations epproprigte to the mode of
trensport of the Department of
Transportation in 49 CFR Parts 170-189.

1. 4% CFR 172 403(c) requires that
packages containing radicactive
material with radiation levels in excess
of 50 miilirem per hour st the packace
surface or 1 m''lirem per hour at three
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. feet be affixed with a Radioactive

Yellow Iil label.

Contrary to the above. on October 189,
1964, a radioactive exposure device
evhihitina sadiating Jpvels of 80 millirer
per hour at the surface and 1-2 millirem
per hour &t three feet was transported
withnut @ Radioactive Yellow I1] label
affixed to the device.

2. 48 CFR 172.504(a) requires that e
vehicle carrying packages bearing the
Fadivediiov Tuuuw I ievel be
placarded on each end and each side
with “Radioactive” placards.

Contrary to the above. on October 18,
1984 a radfoactive exposure device that
should have beer labeled with a
Radioactive Yellow lll labei was
transported in a vehicle which was not
properly placarded.

3. 49 CFR 173 448(a) requires each
shipment of racdioactive matenal to be
secured in order to prevent shifting
during no-mal transportation conditions.

Contrary to the above, on October 18,
1984, a radioactive exposure device was
transported without being secured to the
vehicle in order to prevent shifting
during normal transportation.

Summery of Licensee's Response
Regarding Violations E.1, E2, end E.3

The licensee states *. . . managament
personnel disclosed that there exists a
lack of understanding in part of this
procedure.” referring to 49 CFR 171
through 177. The licensee contends that
the NRC inspector did not witness the
use of the truck, but obtzined hearsay
information from a licensee employee
end contends that the materials were in
storage. The licensee also contends that
the procedure in its manual specifies
compliance with DOT regulations.

NRC Eveluction of Licensee’s Response
Regarding Violetions E.1, E2. enc E.3
At the time of the inspection, the
inspeciors were informed by licensee
personnel that the vehicle they had
inspected was used the previous day ‘o

transpert licensed material and that the -

truck was in the same condition when
the inenertnme nheco=-ad it pe i+ was the
previous day.

The NRC utilizes observations by the
inspectors, statemernts by licensee
personnel. records maintained by the
licensee and measurements made by
inspectors as the bases for determinin
compliance with NRC regulaticns and
license conditions. In this instance, NRC
measurement of the radiation levels
from the packege in question and
statemerts from licensee employees
concerning the conditions of transport of
the pachage provided the bases for the
violation Further. regarding the
licensee's procedures which specify

compliance with DOT regulations, the
failure to implement these procedures
and comply with the appropriate
regulations were the bases for the
violation. Therefore, the violations
remain as proposed.

Restctement of Violation F

10 CFR 34.23(b) requires that a
physical radiation survey be made after
each radiographic exposure to
delermine that the sealed source has
been retumed to its shielded position.
The entire circumference of the
radiographic exposure device must be
surveyed and, if the device has a source
guide tube, the survey must include the
entire length of the guide tube.

Contrary to the above, on October 18,
1984, a radiographer's assistant did not
perform a survey that was adequate to
determine that the sealed source had
returned to its shielded position in that
the survey did not include the entire
circumference of the exposure device
and the entire length of the guide tube.

Summery of Licensee's Response
Regarding Violation F

The licensee acknowledges the
violation, but contends the
requirement's intent was fulfilled. The
licensee urges these requirements be
administered and implemented with
discretion.

NRC Evaluation of Licensee's Response
Regarding Violation F

The meaning of the requirement is
ciear namely, that a complete survey of
the entire circumference of the exposure
device and the entire length of the guide
*she must he mace after each
radiographic exposure. The inspectors
observed that neither Individual B nor
Individual C performed these surveys as
required. Therefore, the violation
remains as proposed. The inspector
noted that Individual A. the only
qualified individua! performing
racdiography the day of the inspection,
did survey the guide tube.

Restatement of Violation G

10 CFR 34.27 requires that a utilization
log be maintained indicating the plant or
site where the radiation expsoure
devices are used.

Contrary to the above. on October 19,
1984 & coba!t-60 exposure device was
used &' a field site in Bet!.Jehem,
Pennsylvania. but such use was not
indicated in the utilization log

Summoary of Licensee's Response
Regardirg “iolation G

The licensee contends that this was a
misunderstanding by the NRC inspector
because he thought the “check-out and

storage form™ was being used as a

-utilization log The licensee stetes that
the storage utilizstion log would have
been completed when the radiographer's
shift was completed.

NRC Eveluation of Licensee's Response
s Regarding Violation G

10 CFR 34.27 requires that a log be
maintained current where devices are
used. The purpasc of the log is defanted
if entries are made when use of the
device is complete and the device is
returnied to the storage location. The
storage utilization log is intended to
record the location of the exposure
devices when they are in the field. The
NRC inspector verified, while reviewing
the form. that e device had been
removed from storage and the storage
utilization log was not completed to
reflect this removal Therefore, the
violation remains as proposed.

Restotement of Violotion H

10 CFR 20408(b| requires that a report
be sent to the NRC of an individual's
exposure to radiation when he
terminales employment.

Contary to the above, since April 8,
1684, four individuals terminated
employment. but as of October 19, 1964,
termination reports were not provided to
the NRC.

Summary of Licensee's Response
Regording Violation H

The licensee acknowledges this
vicletion.

NRC Evc/uation of Licensee's Resnonse
Regarding Violation H

No evaluetion required.
Restztement of Violation 1

Condition 17 of License No. 37-23370-
01 requires that licensed material be
possessed and used in accordance with
stalements, representations, and
procedures contained in the application
Cated January 31, 1884, and leliers Caied
March 22 1884 and May 4, 1884

Item 5.3.3 on page 5.2 of the
epplication dated January 31, 1848,
requires thet & person hired with
radiographer credentials from another
company complete a practical
perfor.nance examination before being
assigned to perform rediography.

Contrary to the above, as of Janua-y
11, 1985, & person hired with
radiographer creder.tials from another
company d:d not complete a practical
performance examination before being

assigned to perform radiography.

R
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Sun nary of Licensee's Response
Regarding Vioiotion 1
The licensee does not deny this

Viva@aivias

NRC Evcluation of Lizensee’s Response
Regording Violetion i

No evaluation required.
Restctement of Violetion ]

10 Ui ik 34.22(0) requires that, during
rudiography operations. the sealed
sou'ce assembly be secured in the
sheeided position each time the source is
reinrned to that position

Contrary to the above. on January 16.
1985. & radiographer performed a
number of radiographic exposures and
cranked the source from the end of the
guide tube to the shielded position in the
exposure device each time, but did not
secure the source between each
exposure.

ummary of Licensee's Response
Regcrding Violation ]

The licensee stated ". . . we dc not
consider ‘secure’ to having the same
meaning as ‘lock’. Otherwise, why
would both words be used in paragraph
10 CFR 34.22(a) & (b) if one word meant
the same as both.” The licensee stated
that the radiographer properly surveyed
his camera to essure tha! the source was
in the secured position and the camera
was under his constant surveillance at
all times.

NAC Evaluction of Licensee's Response
Regcrding Vielation |

The reguirement in 10 CFR 34.22 to
secute the source assemb.y n the
shielded position each time means that
the licensee must do more than merely
retzact the source to the shielded
pos.tion and keep it under observation

Some positive acuon is required to
" prevent the inadvertent release of the
source from the shielded position if the
device or crank is moved. For most
radiographic sources this may indeed
mear using the locking device on the
enurre But the requirement to secure it
after each exposure is separate from the
requirement to keep the source locked if
it is not under direct surveillance. In this
case the device was not locked or
otherwise positively secured between
exposures and the violation remains as
proposed.

Summarv of Licensee's Response to
Proposed Imposition of Civil Penclities

The licensee maintains that the civil
penalty should be withdrawn due to its
financial condition. It claims to have
been in business only a short time
(approximately 16 monhts) an to have
been undercapitalized from the jutset.

At the request of NRC Region I, the
licensee submitted financial statements
in support of this position indicating that
it has & substantial accumulated debt. It
further maintains that this civil penalty,
when coupled with current tax liabilities
and operating costs, will force the
company to file for protection under the
Federal Bankruptcy Laws, Chapter 11.

NRC Evcluction of Licensee's Response
to Proposed Imposition of Civil
Penclities

The Enforcement Policy makes clear
that is not the intent of a civil penalty to
put a licensee out of business or
adversely affect a licensee's ability to
safely conduct licensed operations. The
assessment of & civil penalty should
take into account & licensee's ability to
pey. However, after the staff analysis of
the financial statement submitted with
the licensee's letter of April 10, 1885, the
NRC is not convinced that civil
penalties of the magnitude proposed
($5.000) will put this licensee out of
business. Although it is conceded that
the compeny may have a cash flow
problem. the licensee’'s net sales for the
last nine months of CY 1984 shouid
enable the licensee to pay the civil
penalty and to safely conduct licensed
operations. This is especially true since
much of the company's debt is owved to
either its majority or minority
stockholders.

NRC Conclusion

The licensee’s response does not
justify withdrav «. of any of the
violzticns or reducing the severity level
of the violations. Accordingly. civil
penalities of Five Thousand Dollars are
imposed.
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(Docket No. 50-387)

Pennsylvania Power and Light Co. et
al.; Denial of Amendment to Facilfty
Operating License and Opportunity for
Hearing

The U.S. Nucleer Regulatory
Commission (the Commission) has
der.ed in part requests by the licensee
for amendments to Facility Operating
License NPF-14. issued to the
Pennsylvania Power and Light
Company, for operation of the
Susquehanna Steam Electric Station,
Unit 1 located in Luzerne County,
Pennsylvania. The Notice of
Consideration of Issuance of
Amendments was published in the
Federal Register on December 31, 1884

and January 23. 1965 (49 FR 252) and (50
FR 3051) respectively.

The amendments as proposed by the
licensee, would change the Unit 1
Technica! Specifications as follows: (1)
Page 3/4 3-55/Table 4.3.6-1' Changing
Channel Calibration surveillance
intervals to be less conservative than
the present requirement. Experience has
shown that electrical equipment will
tend to dnft or feil and as a result
surveillance requirements were
established. The frequency of
surveillance has been based on the
difficulty in conducting the surveillance
test and the consegquence of equipment
failure. The s*3ff has defined the
required surveillance intervals on a
generic basis in the standard Technical
Specifications. The licensee has
proposed substantial departures from
the requirements in the standard
Technical Specifications, but has not
provided an acceptable basis for this
departure from the staff's judgment.
Therefore, the staff has denied the
licensee’s request. (2) Page 3/4 3-8
lncorponmz a quarterly surveillance
interval for the channel functional test
for the Scram Discharge Volume (SDV)
float switches. The staff has denied this
reques! and requires the licensee to test
on & monthly basis. The objective of the
SDV modilication was to provide
reliable instrumentation which can
eccommodate a single random failure or
potential common-cause failures for all
postulated SDV filling events. The basis
for this denial is the same as that slated
above Additionally, experience has
showr thet problems bave heen
expenenced in the past with these SDV
floet switches and these problems have
been discovered as a result of the
surveillance tests. Therefore, the staff
finds the monthly testing interval to
serve a useful purpose. (3) Page 3/4 5-5/
Inse:. A: Including & new surveillance
requirement to test the LOCA /false
LOCA logic in support of two unit
operation. The staff has denied this
proposal cue to the potentially long t:me
lapses between testing of the LOCA/
false LOCA logic. The staff finds that
the licensee’s proposal does not provide
good assurance that the LOCA /false
LOCA logic will be surveilled on an
appropriate schedule. The staff
understands that the licensee has
underizken a study (o deiermine more
accurately an appropriate surveillance
requirement based on this study. It is the
staff's understanding that when this
study is completed the licensee will
submit it to the stafl along with a
reques! for new surveillance
requirement for review and approval (4)
Page 3/4 7-8 through 3/4 7-30/Snubbers:



